Barony of Vulkanfeldt

Business Meeting Minutes June 12, 2017

7:00 PM Roundtable Pizza, Yakima, Washington

Attending: Ashley Longbow, Rolf Longbow, Alistair Stormcloak, Ionamyst Reginasdottir, Lhianna De Madde, Jon Macleod, Branwen Stewart, Ronan Mackay, Chinuagan, Fiona ingen Conchabair, Davyd, Lucia Robertsdottir, Sulo, Alrik Ivarrson, Rurik Gjafvaldsson, Isa Ormriauga.

Meeting called to order at 7:15 PM by Fiona ingen Conchabair, Seneschal

Approval of past minutes: Minutes from May meeting approved as submitted.

Baron/Baroness (Rurik and Isa): Baroness reported that she and several fighters were interviewed by college students from Central Washington University's newspaper 'The Observer'. She also reported that she had attended archery practice and there were several new people there.

Seneschal (Fiona): Getting quotes for a baronial marquee. Got the insurance price adjusted by way of nicely communicating with the insurance company.

Exchequer (Jon): Reported the balance and a few deposits still waiting to be completed.

Chamberlain (Aesa): Nothing to report.

Chronicler (Ashley): Minutes completed for May. Dame Ashley stepped down and gladly passed on her wisdom via binder to the next chronicler Sulo.

Web Minister (Jon and Ronan): 3 test pages are up and all are welcome to check them out. Work is continuing to be done.

Herald (Rurik): 3 are on OSCAR right now including the baronial badge.

Master of Stables (Daegar): Sir Daegar was not present so his Deputy MoS Sulo reported that practice had been going well and had regular attendants.

Lists (Lucia): Nothing to report.

Archery (Alric): Practice has been going good. Next practice June 14th at 6:30 PM and again on the 28th at 6:30 PM. Baron Rurik brought up a new indoor soccer (Souza Building) that may be a possibility for an indoor practice area. More information coming!

Equestrian (UI-Rich): Next practice possibly the 25th but not confirmed. Looking at restructuring practices with separate times for youth and adults. Date for July practice is the 23rd time TBA.

Arts and Sciences (Fa'el): Nothing to report.

Chatelaine (Alric): Nothing to report.

Scribe (Iona): Nothing to report.

Family Activities Coordinator (Jane): Not present. Nothing to report.

PAST EVENTS

Many of barony populace attended May Crown, Junefaire, and Springfest.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Archeryfest, September 8-10, 2017 (Lucia): Hotels are offering discounts for the event weekend. We have 3 vendors committed at this time. Flyers made to be put up throughout the kingdom!

Sergeantry Trials, August 26, 2017: 1 day event being held at the Ag Museum. Price is \$125 donation, \$100 deposit. Insurance is needed and will be \$50. David and Fiona volunteered to help clean up at the Ag Museum and had a great time meeting several people. Volunteering will help keep our costs down at the Ag Museum.

Yule Feast, Date TBD, (Iona and Lucia): Bid coming soon! Teanaway Room at the Kittitas County fairgrounds has been reserved.

OLD BUSINESS

Regalia/chairs: nothing to report. Cushions in the works.

Baronial Pavilion: asked for 3 bids got 1 so seeking additional quotes.

Champion's cloaks: still looking for wool.

NEW BUSINESS

YAC gear: Sulo is trying to get some accumulated for the barony. Also, got authorized as a YAC marshall.

Baronial Library: Ronan and Branwen are taking it over from Dame Ashley.

Adjourned at 8:15 PM

Next meeting July 10, 2017